(\ New
‘ Schools SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 40 (NEW WESTMINSTER)

REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD
Tuesday, October 25, 2016
7:30 pm — School Board Office

Location: 811 Ontario Street, New Westminster
(corner of 8" Street and Royal Avenue)

The New Westminster School District recognizes and acknowledges the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as all
Coast Salish peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work.

AGENDA
1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
a) Approval of Minutes from the September 27, 2016 Regular Meeting Encl Pg 1
b) Business Arising from the Minutes

3. STUDENT RECOGNITION
a) NWSS Student: Iveta Demirova

4. VISITORS

5. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

a) Sun Life Financial Chair in Adolescent Mental Health Encl Pg 5
(full report available on SD40 website)

b) BCTF Brief to the Select Standing Committee on
Finance and Government Services Encl Pg 7
(full report available on SD40 website)

6. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

a) Education Policy and Planning Committee, October 4, 2016
i Comments from the Committee Chair, Trustee Gifford

ii. Approval of the October 4, 2016 Education Policy and
Planning Committee Minutes Encl Pg 8

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve the minutes from the October 4, 2016 Education Policy & Planning
Committee meeting.

b) Operations Policy and Planning Committee, October 11, 1016

i Comments from the Committee Chair, Trustee Janzen



The Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) October 25, 2016 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2

7.

10.

11.

12.

ii. Approval of the October 11, 2016 Operations Policy and
Planning Committee Minutes Encl Pg 9

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve the minutes from the October 11, 2016 Operations Policy &
Planning Committee meeting.

iil. Catchment Boundaries: Lord Kelvin, Herbert Spencer and
Qayqayt Elementary Schools Encl Pg 12

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approved the revised Catchment Boundaries for the Lord Kelvin, Herbert
Spencer and Ecole Qaygayt Elementary Schools.

iv. Montessori Catchment Boundaries: Connaught and
Richard McBride Elementary Schools Encl Pg 20

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve revised Montessori Catchment Boundaries for Connaught Heights
and Richard McBride Elementary Schools.

REPORTS SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a)

b)

Five-Year Capital Projects Bylaw (K. Lorenz) Encl Pg 23

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve three readings, reconsideration and final approval of Capital Project
Bylaw No. 15/16-CP-SD40-01 at the October 25, 2016 Regular Board Meeting.

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve first & second reading Capital Project Bylaw No. 15/16-CP-SD40-01.

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve third and final reading, reconsideration and final approval of Capital
Project Bylaw No. 15/16-CP-SD40-01.

Strategic Direction (P. Duncan)

TRUSTEE REPORTS

QUESTION PERIOD (15 minutes)

Questions to the Chair on matters that arose during the meeting.

NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Tues, Nov 1, 2016: Education Policy & Planning Committee, 7:30 pm — School Board Office
Tues, Nov 8, 2016: Operations Policy & Planning Committee, 7:30 pm — School Board Office
Tues, Nov 29, 2016: School Board Meeting, 7:30 pm — School Board Office

REPORTING OUT FROM IN-CAMERA MEETING

ADJOURNMENT




r\ New
‘\\\ \g/e;tmlinster MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
chools NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION

HELD TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2016 AT 7:30 P.M.
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE, 800 ONTARIO STREET

PRESENT: Ms.J. Campbell, Chair Mr. P. Duncan, Superintendent of Schools
Mr. C. Cook, Trustee Mr. K. Lorenz, Secretary Treasurer
Mr. M. Ewen, Trustee Ms. J. Grant, Associate Superintendent
Mr. M. Gifford, Trustee
Mr. J. Janzen, Trustee Ms. B. Basden, Recording Secretary

Ms. M. Lalji, Trustee
Ms. K. Slade-Kerr, Vice Chair

Chair Campbell recognized and acknowledged the Qayqayt First Nation, as well as the Coast Salish
peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work.

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) adopt the
agenda for the September 27, 2016 Regular School Board meeting as presented.
Carried Unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

a) Regular Board Meeting held June 28, 2016
Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve
the minutes from the June 28, 2016 Regular Board Meeting as presented.
Carried Unanimously.

b) Business Arising from the Minutes

There was no business arising from the minutes.

3. CORRESPONDENCE

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) receive
the items as correspondence for information related to: a) NWSS Capital Project:
Location of Replacement School; b) Minister of Justice: Section 43 of the Criminal
Code; and c) Metro Vancouver’s Five-Year Review of Metro Vancouver 2040.

Carried Unanimously.




Open Board Meeting
September 27, 2016

4. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

Education Policy & Planning Committee, September 13, 2016

i. Committee Chair, Mark Gifford, provided an update from the Education Policy and
Planning Committee meeting held September 13, 2016.

ii. Approval of the September 13, 2016 Education Policy and Planning Committee Minutes.

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve
the minutes from the September 13, 2016 Education Policy and Planning Committee
meeting as presented.

Carried Unanimously.

iii. Gender and Sexual Diversity Inclusion Policy
Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) send the
revised Gender and Sexual Diversity Inclusion Policy to the Board’s Gender and
Sexual Diversity Committee for comment and input before sending it out for broader
consultation.

Carried Unanimously.

5. WELCOME

Chief Rhonda Larrabee welcomed the group to the traditional territory of the Qayqayt First
Nations.

6. DISTRICT PRESENTATIONS

a) Orange Shirt Day

Bertha Lansdowne, SD40 Aboriginal Education Coordinator, with the aid of a Powerpoint
presentation, provided information on the subject of reconciliation and the value of Orange Shirt
Day.

7. STUDENTS PRESENTATIONS

a) Ecole Glenbrook Middle School Students

Ecole Glenbrook Middle Schools students, Gursimrit Badyal and Miranda Baron, provided
background information on the history of First Nations children who attended Residential
Schools and the conception of Orange Shirt Day.




Open Board Meeting
September 27, 2016

8.

10.

COMMUNITY PRESENTATIONS

There were no community presentations.

VISITORS

Visitors to the meeting were provided the opportunity to address the Board.

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS continued

Operations Policy & Planning Committee, September 20, 2016

1.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Committee Chair, James Janzen, provided an update from the Operations Policy and
Planning Committee meeting held September 20, 2016.

Approval of the September 20, 2016 Operations Policy & Planning Committee Minutes
Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster)
approve the minutes from the September 20, 2016 Operations Policy and
Planning Committee meeting as presented.

Carried Unanimously.

Ad Hoc Policy Committee
Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster)
send out the draft revised Policy Manual for public consultation and that the
Ad Hoc Committee and senior management provide recommendations for next
steps at the November 8, 2016 meeting of the Operations Policy and Planning
Committee.

Carried Unanimously.

Consolidated Financial Statements 2015/16
Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster)
approve the Consolidated Audited Financial Statements for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2016.




Open Board Meeting
September 27, 2016

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a) Appointment of Auditors 2016/17
Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of School Trustees for School District No. 40 (New Westminster), as
per School Act, Division 8, Section 158(1), appoint KPMG*“* as Auditors for School
District No. 40 (New Westminster) for the 2016-2017 fiscal year.

Carried Unanimously.

TRUSTEE REPORTS
Trustees spoke to the various meetings and events they attended over the past month.

QUESTION PERIOD

Members of the public were provided the opportunity to ask questions of the Board.

NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Oct 4.2016:  Education Policy and Planning Committee, 7:30 pm - School Board Office
Oct. 11, 2016: Operations Policy and Planning Committee, 7:30 pm — School Board Office
Oct. 25, 2016: School Board Meeting, 7:30 pm — School Board Office

REPORTING OUT FROM IN-CAMERA MEETING

The Board of Education reported out that they approved the Five-Year Capital Plan as presented
at the In-Camera meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting be adjourned at 8:47 pm

Chairperson

Secretary Treasurer




@ Sun Life Financial Chair in Adolescent Mental Health

Twitter: @TMentalHealth IWK Health Centre - Maritime Outpatient Psychiatry
Facebook: TMentalHealth 5850 University Ave. P.O. Box 9700
YouTube: TeenMentalHealth1 Halifax, NS CANADA B3K 6R8

Web: hitp:///www.teenmentalhealth.org Tel: (902) 470-6598
Email:  info@teenmentalhealth.org Fax: (902) 492-0383

September 14™ 2016

Jonina Campbell

1001 Columbia St.
New Westminster, B.C
V3M 1C4

Dear Jonina Campbell,
Re: Improving mental health for students and teachers in schools

On behalf of the Sun Life Financial Chair in Adolescent Mental Health and
Teenmentalhealth.org we thank you for your commitment to improving outcomes for youth
through education. One important component of this is mental health literacy, the foundation for
mental health promotion, prevention and care, which you can help ensure is easily, effectively
and inexpensively delivered in schools.

The Mental Health and High School Curriculum Guide was developed by Dr. Stan Kutcher, Sun
Life Financial Chair in Adolescent Mental Health at the IWK Health Centre and Dalhousie
University, and is the first and only evidence-based Canadian mental health literacy curriculum
resource designed for use in grade 9 and 10 classrooms. In numerous studies in Canada and
globally it has consistently been shown to significantly and substantially improve mental health
knowledge, decrease stigma and enhance help-seeking efficacy for students and teachers alike. It
is freely available on-line in classroom ready modular format and is designed to be pedagogically
familiar to teachers and meet Provincial curriculum expectations. Using the password
t33nh3alth, you can review the resource at: http://teenmentalhealth.org/curriculum/.

The Guide’s effectiveness stems from its evidence based materials and approach to enhancing
teachers’ understanding of mental health and mental disorders through self-study and a one day
training session. This allows teachers to better communicate with, and educate their students
using six web-based, classroom ready interactive modules. It promotes positive dialogue
between teachers and students regarding mental health and creates an environment where youth
feel safe to ask questions and educate themselves and each other.

Currently eight Canadian provinces have received mental health literacy training in over 60
school boards. Evidence for its effectiveness has been demonstrated in evaluations, longitudinal
cohort studies and a randomized control trial. A study of pre-service teachers in the UBC Faculty
of Education has shown a highly positive impact. In addition, the Curriculum Guide has seen
success in upwards of ten countries around the world.

.{ Kathryn A. Weldon I

DALHOUSIE 4 Charitable Foundation ME:DKC:;L“I}DEEARCH
A UNIVERSITY Sun TR Mg

WK Health Certre naprring Mde Life Financial = ™=




@ Sun Life Financial Chair in Adolescent Mental Health

Twitter:  @TMentalHealth IWK Health Centre - Maritime Outpatient Psychiatry
Facebaok: TMentaiHealth 5850 University Ave. P.O. Box 9700
YouTube: TeenMentalHealth1 Halifax, NS CANADA B3K 6R8

Web: http://iwww.teenmentalhealth.org Tel: (902) 470-6598
Emall:  info@teenmentalheaith.org Fax: (802) 492-0383

Your influence in the education system and local community can help promote evidence based
mental health literacy for youth, educators and parents. We would welcome the opportunity to
work with you and your school board to enhance your existing work in the area of youth mental
health.

If you have any questions or want to learn more please feel free to contact Amy MacKay at
amy.mackay@iwk.nshealth.ca or 902-470-6598.

Sincerely,

Stan Kutcher

Stan Kutcher, ONS, MD, FRCPC, FCAHS

Sun Life Financial Chair in Adolescent Mental Health
Director, World Health Organization Collaborating Center
Dalhousie University, IWK Health Center

( Kathryn A. Weldon et [}
DALHOUSIE | Charitable Foundation MI:DICCQI;EEARCH
, UNIVERSITY Sun T R Neighas —
WK Health Centre Insparing Mirds Life Financial Ty Pombem




British Columbia Teachers’ Federation A Union of Professionals

100-550 West 6th Avenue, Vancouver, BC V5Z 4P2  bctf.ca

604-871-2283 1-800-663-9163 TTY 604-871-2185 (deaf and hard of hearing) <
Executive Offices fax: 604-871-2290

€) BCTF100

Celebrating a century

MEMO TO: School Board Chairpersons

FROM: Glen Hansman, President

DATE: September 27, 2016

SUBJECT: A brief to the Select Standing Committee on Finance and Government Services

On behalf of the BCTF, I am pleased to provide a copy of the Federation’s brief to the Select
Standing Committee on Finance and Government Services. We’ve also posted the brief online at the
Briefs and Positions Papers bctf.ca/BriefsAndPositionPapers.aspx so that it can be easily shared with
others.

The BCTF recommends that government improve the conditions in BC public schools through the

following: :

1. That the Ministry of Education act on the recommendations from the Select Standing
Committee on Finance and Government Services of the past two years that have called for
adequate, stable, and predictable funding for K—12 public education.

2. That public education funding be increased to ensure that teachers are added to increase
support for areas of greater need.

3. That K12 public education funding be increased to cover all the costs downloaded to school
districts, as well as inflationary costs.

4. That the Ministry of Education provide grants to school districts based on a minimum $1,500
per teacher per year ($60 million) for each of three years to support time and learning resources
needed for the current implementation of the redesign of the entire curriculum from
Kindergarten to Grade 12.

5. That the Ministry of Education provide substantial new funding resources to ensure that
learning resources reflective of every First Nation in British Columbia are developed and
readily accessible, in English and French, for all grade levels and all subject areas.

6. That tuition-free education be reinstated for adults taking adult education to upgrade
secondary courses and for adult English language learners.

7. That funding be provided to address issues of student mental health.

8. That funding and resources be provided to support the early identification and designation of
students with special needs and that appropriate funding be provided for all designated
students to ensure that all students have access to an appropriate educational program.

9. That public funding for independent schools be eliminated, over a four-year timeline, with a
2017 funding reduction to 35% and 20% of the per capita local school district rate for
qualifying Group 1 and Group 2 independent schools, respectively.

The brief goes into detail in explaining each of these recommendations.

I hope you will take time to read the brief and get in touch with us with any questions or
suggestions so that we can work together on behalf of BC students and their families.

Teachers want to play an important role in improving our public education system and making
schools safe and caring communities of learning.

GH:lw:tfeu

CCD16-0092 7



f\ New MINUTES OF THE NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION
NS

Westminster EPUCATION POLICY & PLANNING COMMITTEE

‘\ Schools HELD TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2016 AT 7:30 P.M.

PRESENT:

= - = e e e e e e e e e e T P e s S

-l.-Ec-lucati-é.n Pollcy éc -li‘lénhi"r{ébgmmittee . 1

SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE, 811 ONTARIO STREET, NEW WESTMINSTER

Mr. M. Gifford, Committee Chair Mr. P. Duncan, Superintendent of Schools

Ms. J. Campbell, Board Chair Ms. J. Grant, Associate Superintendent

Mr. J. Janzen, Trustee Mr. K. Lorenz, Secretary Treasurer

Ms. M. Lalji, Trustee Ms. M Naser, Director of Instruction, Learning & Innovation

Ms. K. Slade-Kerr, Board Vice Chair  Mr. C. Nicholson, Director of Instruction, Learning Services
Ms. P. Samra, Recording Secretary

Regrets: Mr. C. Cook, Trustee; Mr. M. Ewen, Trustee;

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the agenda for the October 4, 2016 Open Education Policy and Planning Committee
meeting be adopted as presented.
Carried Unanimously.

PRESENTATION:

a) Community Schools

District Community School Coordinators, Robin Stewart and Rick Bloudell provided a review of the
2015-2016 Community Schools programs. Renee Bucciarelli, Director at City Stage New West,
discussed the Shakespeare Playground program that is currently being offered to students in New
Westminster.

REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a) Annual Board Work Plan

The Annual Board Work Plan was discussed and revised.

GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no general announcements.

NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 9:32 PM.

October

4,2016




New MINUTES OF THE NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION
‘\\\‘ Westminster OPERATIONS POLICY & PLANNING COMMITTEE
W schools HELD TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2016 AT 7:40 PM

SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE, 800 ONTARIO STREET

PRESENT: Ms.J. Campbell, Board Chair Mr. K. Lorenz, Secretary Treasurer
Mr. M. Ewen, Trustee Ms. J. Grant, Associate Superintendent
Mr. M. Gifford, Trustee Ms. B. Scott, District Administrator
Mr. J. Janzen, Committee Chair Ms. B. Basden, Recording Secretary

Ms. M. Lalji, Trustee
Ms. K. Slade-Kerr, Board Vice Chair

Regrets: Trustee Casey Cook

Chair Janzen recognized and acknowledged the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as all Coast Salish
peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work.

1.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the agenda for the October 11, 2016 Open Operations Policy and Planning
Committee meeting be as adopted as presented.
Carried Unanimously.

CORRESPONDENCE

a) City of New Westminster re Variance Permit

For information only the Committee received a “Notice of Opportunity to be Heard” related to a
Development Variance Permit for 1004 Salter Street.

REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a) Monthly Financial Update

The Committee received the Operating Fund — Year to Date Expense and Revenue to Budget
Summary for the period ending August, 2016.

b) Maintenance and Capital Project Update

The Committee received the monthly update on Maintenance and Capital Projects.

c) Catchment Boundaries: Lord Kelvin, Herbert Spencer, Ecole Qayqayt

Belinda Scott, District Administration Programs and Planning, provided an updated report and
recommendation on the Catchment Boundaries for Lord Kelvin, Ecole Herbert Spencer and
Ecole Qaygayt Elementary Schools, taking into consideration input received during the public
consultation period.




Operations Policy and Planning Committee
October 11, 2016

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Operations Policy and Planning Committee receive the revised Catchment
Boundaries for Lord Kelvin, Herbert Spencer and Ecole Qayqayt Elementary; AND
THAT, the proposed Catchment Boundaries for Lord Kelvin, Herbert Spencer and
Ecole Qayqayt Elementary be referred to the Board of Education for final
consideration at the October 25, 2016 meeting.

d) Montessori Catchment Boundaries: Connaught & Richard McBride

Belinda Scott, District Administration Programs and Planning, provided an updated report and
recommendation on the Montessori Catchment Boundaries for Connaught Heights and Richard
McBride Elementary Schools, taking into consideration input received during the public
consultation period.

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Operations Policy and Planning Commilttee receive the revised Catchment
Boundaries for the Montessori program at Connaught Heights and Richard McBride
Elementary; AND THAT, the proposed Catchment Boundaries for the Montessori
program at Connaught Heights and Richard McBride Elementary be referred to the
Board of Education for final consideration at the October 25, 2016 meeting.

e) Bus Service: Queensborough to NWSS

Secretary Treasurer Lorenz provided a written report on busing from Queensborough to New
Westminster Secondary School. The recommendation from Mr. Lorenz was that, “given that
public transportation options are available to students, and given the high cost of offering a
district bus service, that the district focus its transportation efforts on building strong
relationships with Translink.

The Committee discussed issues and options related to the transportation of Queensbrough
students to New Westminster Secondary School.

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Operations Policy and Planning Committee recommend that the Board of
Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) write a letter to the Minister
of Education outlining the unique transportation needs for students travelling from
Queensborough to New Westminster Secondary School and requesting additional
Junding to meet those needs.

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Operations Policy and Planning Committee table the recommendation that
the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) write a letter to
the Minister of Education outlining the unique transportation needs for students
travelling from Queensborough to New Westminster Secondary School and requesting
additional funding to meet those needs, until the November 8, 2016 meeting of the
Operations Policy and Planning Committee.

10




Operations Policy and Planning Committee
October 11, 2016

D Trustee Liaison to Alternate Programs

Trustees were appointed as liaison with the alternate programs: Adult Learning Centre (ALC);
POWER Program; Royal City Alternate Program (RCAP); and, Access New West Virtual
School.

4. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no general announcements.

5. NEW BUSINESS

There were no new business.

6. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 9:02 p.m.

11




r\ New
Y :
‘\\ \évfﬁéralsnster School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

Supplement to: SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

Date: October 25, 2016

Submitted by: Belinda Scott

Item: Requiring Action El For Information |:]

SUBJECT: Catchment Boundaries for Lord Kelvin, Ecole Herbert Spencer and Ecole
Qayqayt Elementary Schools

Background: With the opening of Fraser River Middle School, students from Connaught Heights, Lord
Kelvin, Lord Tweedsmuir, and Qaygayt Elementary are attending middle school for Grades6t0 8. Asa
result, schools throughout the District are configured into Kindergarten to Grade 5; Grade 6 to 8; and
Grade 9-12 organizations with the exception of Queensborough where the schools are organized into
Kindergarten to Grade 4 and Grade 5-8.

The opening of Fraser River Middle School provides the opportunity to review the catchment
boundaries in order for students to be able to walk to an elementary and middie school closest to their
home. This report summarizes the data used to arrive at the recommended changes to the school
boundaries for Lord Kelvin, Herbert Spencer and Qayqayt elementary schools. Since Lord Kelvin and
Qaygayt students transition to Fraser River Middle School, and Herbert Spencer students transition to
Glenbrook Middle School, any revised catchment boundaries will have impact on these schools as well.

Please note that all students currently in attendance at these schools will be “grandfathered” to remain
in their existing school.

Considerations: The proposed changes will affect the regular programs at Lord Kelvin, Herbert Spencer
and Qayqgayt elementary schools and Fraser River and Glenbrook middle schools.

It is proposed that a period of adjustment take place from October 25, 2016 to August 31, 2017. During
this time the new catchment areas will be in effect while allowing those addresses affected to opt for
either catchment area for October 25, 2016 to August 31, 2017 registration. After August 31, 2017 the
proposed catchments will be fully implemented as status quo.

There are three proposed revisions:

Proposal 1 (noted in the area identified as “1” below) has a section of Herbert Spencer’s existing
catchment between 6™ and 7 Streets and 6™ Avenue and Queens Avenue going to Lord Kelvin school.
Proposal 2 (noted in the area identified as “2” below) has a section of Herbert Spencer’s existing
catchment between 6™ and 7" Streets and Queens and Royal Avenues going to Qaygayt school.
Proposal 3 (noted as area “3” below) has a section of Herbert Spencer’s existing catchment between
Royal Avenue and Manitoba street and 3™ Street and Peele Street going to Qaygayt school.

12 Pagelof 8



r\ New
\ :
“ \éVCelfct)l’cT)}lSHStel’ School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

Herbert Spencer
Elementary

_Lord Kelvm :
Eiementa s

Fraser Rlver\\é’\ '
Mlddle School

13 Page 2 of 8



r\ New
Y :
§ \éVCer?(t)rc‘;\llsnster School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

Study Area #1: Herbert Spencer existing catchment to Lord Kelvin Elementary
® e °

Douglas College
% o

Students who reside in this study area attend Herbert Spencer or Glenbrook Middle School for grades K-
8. The revised change in having this section of the catchment move to Lord Kelvin allows for a shorter
walking distance for most students to both Lord Kelvin and Fraser River Middle School. Currently 40 %
of the students in this study area are attending an out of catchment school, either Qaygayt or Lord
Kelvin Elementary, which shows a demand exists for students to be able to attend a school closer to
their home. Fraser River Middle School is significantly closer to this study area than Glenbrook Middie
School.

14 Page 3 of 8



New

‘ S Westminster

Schools

»

Regular Program Proposed Changes

School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

Current Boundary Proposed Area affected
Change

Lord Kelvin | 6™ Street from 10" Ave to 6™ Avenue 6" Street Addresses between 6"
& Herbert | West along 6™ Street to 7% Avenue from 10" Street and 7" Street
Spencer 7" Street from 6™ Avenue to Royal Ave Avenueto | from 6™ Avenue to
Colours Queens Queens avenue.
correspond Avenue
to dots on 0.29 sq. km.
the map
above.

sav o

sorucn_.,_-',a

= —
et T e

Population in Study Area (Proposed Kelvin Catchment)

School # of Students (K-5) as a percent
Qayqayt 3 12%
Kelvin 7 28%
Spencer 15 60%
Total 25

The total number of students in the study area who are currently in Kindergarten to Grade 5 is 25. 7
students attend Lord Kelvin. Therefore, 28% of the students already attend Lord Kelvin Elementary, the
proposed catchment school for this study area.

Walking Distances

Address to Spencer To GMS To Kelvin To FRMS
5% Ave/7™ st 1.2 km 1.5 km 1.0 km 1.0 km
3" Ave/7™ st 1.6 km 2.1km 1.4 km 0.45 km

The walking distances on average is slightly shorter to Lord Kelvin. The walking distance to Fraser River
Middle School is significantly shorter.

15

Page4 of 8




r\ New
2\ :
§ \évceﬁérgllsnster School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

Study Area #2: Herbert Spencer existing catchment to Qayqayt Elementary
- o _./I

LR AN

e s Y -
A% /;’ & %
b ey oY
\ 5 -l* \
Fraser River #/ i) ° N
Middle School N
N / \\\.
/l‘ '\__‘ -\\
" @
w
B &2
0
0\)
( ]
- X, New Westminster
pid N City Hall
’ B\ .
’, 0 m
.2 k{b —— K\4
Vi Vo S5
% k- oo
¥ R “£©
¢ ¥
\ \\ 'b\
oY A Q\O‘s
G\ \\
o,/:\ % > E
S Y
LAY Ay
AS \\ 0\
\\ 0] (’\)(\
Ay ,’ e
\‘ e <
. . @ @
R . Zh K
% e o of
S .
\\ rd "g\
(¥4 Service Canada Centre ol

(\
@ pubbleword 7] B v®

4
A

@ &
o % a
ps % %

Students who reside in this study area attend Herbert Spencer or Glenbrook Middle School for grades K-
8. The proposed change to this section of Herbert Spencer School’s boundary would see it move to
Qaygayt School. This move would allow students a shorter walk to Qayqayt Elementary or Fraser River
Middle School. 50 % of the students in this study area are attending an out of catchment school,
Qayqgayt Elementary, which shows a demand exists for students to be able to attend a school closer to
their home. Fraser River Middle School and Qaygayt are significantly closer to this study area than
Glenbrook Middle School.

16 Page 50of 8



l"\\ New
N Westminster

Schools

»

Regular Program Proposed Changes

School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

Current Boundary

Proposed Change

Area Affected

Herbert Spencer &
Qayqayt

Colours correspond to
dots on the map above.

7™ street from Queens
Avenue to Royal
Avenue

6™ street from Queens
Avenue to Royal
Avenue

Addresses between 7%
St and 6™ St from Royal
Ave to Queens Ave.

0.024 sq. km

Population in Study Area (Proposed Qayqayt catchment)

School # of Students (K-5) as a percent
Qayqgayt 9 50%
Spencer 9 50%
Total 18

The total number of students in the study are who are currently in Kindergarten to Grade 5 is 18. 50% of
the students attend Qayqayt, the proposed catchment area for this study area.

Walking Distances

Address

to Spencer

To GMS

To Kelvin

To Qayqayt

To FRMS

168 6'" St

1.7 km

2.1 km

1.8 km

0.6 km

0.5 km

The walking distances to Qayqgayt and Fraser River Middle School are significantly shorter than what the
students currently have to travel.

17

Page60of 8



r\ New
\ .
“ \évceﬁgc?l'sns'cer School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

Study Area #3: Herbert Spencer existing catchment to Qayqayt Elementary

Ec’ole Qayqgayt Elementary

Park

Crossing Guard

. Y
- Y
-P’;. 9 ¥
5
.;‘J )
b .
p %
g %
t’ R
g
4g0m -
Py 138hs
P
.
S
)i
5,
i
HR
- ’
‘s = Urban Academy .
N F
. ’
.
.
2 '[ccle Qnygay
K i = tement 9
Gougle My Maps

The proposed change to Herbert Spencer’s boundary would see it move to Qayqayt School which would
allow students a shorter walk to Qayqayt Elementary or Fraser River Middle School. It is important to
note that although no students in this area currently attend Qayqayt, it does not signify that the
demand does not exist. Last year, applications for out-of-catchment to Qayqayt were received; however,
Qaygayt was unable to accept students as they needed to place in-catchment students first during their

first years of operation. Fraser River Middle School and Qayqayt School are significantly closer to this
study area than Glenbrook Middle School.

18 Page7 of 8



New

Q

Westminster
Schools

Regular Program Proposed Changes

School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

Current Boundary

Proposed Change

Area Affected

Herbert Spencer &
Qayqayt

Colours correspond to
dots on the map above.

Royal Avenue from 7
street to McBride
Boulevard

6" street to 3™ St. along
Royal Avenue

North on 3 St to
Manitoba St.

East on Manitoba St. to
Peele St.

South on Peele St. to
Royal Avenue

Addresses between 3™
St and the west side of
Peele St and between
the south side of
Manitoba St and Royal
Avenue.

0.014 sq. km

Population in Study Area (Proposed Qaygayt catchment)

School # of Students (K-5) as a percent
Qayqayt 0 0%
Spencer 4 100%
Total 4

The total number of students in the study are who are currently in Kindergarten to Grade 5 is 4. All of
the students in the study area attend Spencer. Qaygayt Elementary would become the catchment
school for children living in this area.

Walking Distances

Address

to Spencer

To GMS

To Qayqayt

To FRMS

Corner of Peele and
Manitoba St

1.4 km

1.7 km

0.350 km

1.0 km

The walking distances to Qayqayt and Fraser River Middle School are significantly shorter than what the
students currently have to travel.

Recommendation:

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve the revised
Catchment Boundaries for Lord Kelvin, Herbert Spencer and Ecole Qayqayt Elementary
Schools, effective October 25, 2016.

Respectfully submitted by Belinda Scott, District Administrator of Programs and Planning.

19

Page 8 of 8



r\ New
\ :
‘\\ \évceﬁéralsnStel’ School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

Supplement to: SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

Date: October 25, 2016

Submitted by: Belinda Scott

Item: Requiring Action For Information [ ]

Catchment Boundaries for Montessori program at Lord Tweedsmuir and
SUBJECT: Richard McBride Elementary

Background:

In September 2016 with the opening of Fraser River Middle School, the District was configured into
Kindergarten to Grade 5; Grade 6 to 8; and Grade 9-12 organizations with the exception of
Queensborough where the schools are organized into Kindergarten to Grade 4 and Grade 5-8. And, as
the Board is aware, September 2016 also marks the date when the Lord Tweedsmuir Montessori
program was fully relocated at Connaught Heights Elementary.

The opening of Fraser River Middle School has provided the opportunity to review catchment
boundaries for the Montessori program. In 2013-2014, after consultation meetings with parents, staff
and community members, the Board made 8th Street the boundary for the Montessori programs
located at Lord Tweedsmuir and Richard McBride schools. This means that students west of 8th Street
transition to Fraser River Middle School, and students east of 8th Street to Royal Avenue transition to
Glenbrook Middle School.

Considerations:
The proposal is to move the boundary for students in the Montessori programs at Richard McBride
Elementary and Connaught Heights Elementary from 8th Street to 6" Street. There are two reasons for
this proposal:
1) Balance the demand and available spaces between the two programs; and,
2) Align the catchment boundaries so they are geographically closer to Fraser River
and Glenbrook Middle schools.

There is currently a discrepancy between the number of applications for McBride Elementary and the
number of applications for Connaught Heights Elementary Montessori programs. In past years, students
at Connaught Heights have had a better opportunity of receiving a placement in Montessori due to
fewer applications. Ideally, catchments would draw from an equal number of applicants from year to
year. Moving the boundary to 6™ Street should help balance the demand between the two programs.

20 Page 10f3



lf'\\ New
= Westminster

Schools

\ 4

School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

An added benefit to this proposed catchment boundary change is that Montessori students will be
closer to the middle schools to which they will be transitioning. In addition, the boundary change will
increase the number of Montessori students attending the same middle school as their peers.

Study Area: Connaught Heights and Richard McBride Elementary

New catchment
boundary moved to
Sixth Street.

1

U

Richard McBride E

Ecole Glenbrook Middle .~

1 i

Projected Enrolment Projected Enrolment | Classroom Official # of students
2016-2017 to 2030 Space available | Capacity in study area
Regular/Montessori =
total
Connaught Heights Elementary
63/121 =184 2.7 % increase 6 140 7
(185-190) + 2 portables attend Connaught
McBride Elementary
283/144 = 427 no change 18/18 440 2
(421-421)

21

Page 2 of 3




r'\ New
= Westminster

‘ Schools School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

The total number of students in the study area who are currently in Kindergarten to Grade 5is 9. 7 of
these students attend Connaught Heights as out-of-catchment. With the proposed boundary change,

these 7 students would be in the Connaught catchment.

Students applying to Montessori Kindergarten in Study Area

Year Students in study Connaught Heights — | Richard McBride
area Gain Loss

2016-2017 (K) 3 +3 -3

2017-2018 (K) 4 +4 -4

2018-2019 (K) 3 +3 -3

Average 3 3 3

Students in this study area would attend Connaught Heights Elementary for Montessori. The average
number of students which would be affected by the change is 3.

Number or students on wait list by address

Year Connaught Heights Richard McBride Total applications
2016-2017 (K) 16 - 36% 28 - 64% 44
2017-2018 (K) 24 -42% 34 -58% 58
2018-2019 (K) 16-28% 41-72% 57

There are more applications received for Montessori at Richard McBride than Connaught Heights.
Students in the current catchment area for Connaught Heights have a better opportunity to enrol in
Montessori than students in the Richard McBride catchment.

Please note that all students currently in attendance at Connaught Heights and Richard McBride will be
“grandfathered” to remain in their existing school.

Recommendation:

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve the
revised catchment boundaries for the Montessori program at Connaught Heights and
Richard McBride Elementary, October 25, 2016.

Respectfully submitted by Belinda Scott, District Administrator of Programs and Planning.

22

Page3of3



r\ New
Y :
§ \évceﬁg’(;\llsnster School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

Supplement to: SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Date: October 25, 2016

Submitted by: Kevin Lorenz, Secretary Treasurer

Item: Requiring Action |Z| For Information [ |
SUBJECT: FIVE-YEAR CAPITAL PLAN BYLAW 2015-16

At the January 26, 2016 meeting the Board of Education approved the Five-Year Capital Plan
2015-16 for submission to the Ministry. A copy of that plan is attached for reference.

The Ministry of Education has now approved the plan and requires that the Board pass a formal
Bylaw, requiring three readings, final consideration and approval.

Recommendation #1:

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) accept
three readings, reconsideration and final adoption of Capital Bylaw No. 15/16-CP-
S$D40-01 at the October 25, 2016 Regular Board Meeting.

Recommendation #2:

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve
first and second reading of Capital Bylaw No. 15/16-CP-SD40-01.

Recommendation #3:

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve
third reading, reconsideration and adoption of Capital Bylaw No. 15/16-CP-SD40-01.

23 Pagelof1l



CAPITAL BYLAW NO. 15/16-CP-SD40-01
CAPITAL PLAN 2015/16

A BYLAW by the Board of School Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster)
(hereinafter called the "Board") to adopt a Capital Plan of the Board pursuant to Sections 143(2)

and 144(1) of the School Act, R.S.B.C., 1996, c.412 as amended from time to time (called the
“Act’)

WHEREAS in accordance with provisions of the School Act the Minister of Education (hereinafter
called the "Minister") has approved a capital plan of the Board’s Capital Plan.

NOW THEREFORE the Board agrees to the following:

(a) authorizes the Secretary-Treasurer to execute the project agreements related to the
expenditures contemplated by the Capital Plan;

(b) upon approval to proceed, commence the Project and proceed diligently and use its best
efforts to complete each Project substantially as directed by the Minister;

(c) observe and comply with any rule, policy or regulations of the Minister as may be applicable
to the Board or the Project(s); and,

(d) maintain proper books of account, and other information and documents with respect to the
affairs of the Project, as may be prescribed by the Minister.

NOW THEREFORE the Board enacts as follows:

1. The Capital Bylaw of the Board approved by the Minister that specifies the supported project in
the Ministry’s letter of May 24, 2016 from the 2015/16 Capital Plan is hereby adopted.

2. This Bylaw may be cited as “School District No. 40 (New Westminster) Capital Bylaw No.
15/16-CP-SD40-01.

READ A FIRST TIME THE 25" DAY OF OCTOBER, 2016.
READ A SECOND TIME THE 25" DAY OF OCTOBER 2016.
READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 25" DAY OF OCTOBER.

Board Chair

Secretary-Treasurer

| HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true and original School District No. 40 (New Westminster)
Capital Project Bylaw No. 15/16-CP-SD40-01 adopted by the Board the 25th day of October 2016.

iecretary-Treasurer



00€S 0s 0s os ooes os AMVANIWNTE HINSOSIML GHOT AINSWIOVIHIY 2008 [} L] [
ANVININGE HINNSAIAML QHOT - J3RIF00Y

000'0S€S s os [ 0s 000'05¢€$ ANVINSWNITE NIATEN GHOT INSNIIVIIIY J00N ¢ AN ]
AUVANGWSTE NIAT GHO - dSHI008

000'00€"LS 0s oS 0s 0s 000'00¢')1S 4N HOIN WINNSATAML QN1 9 2an9 | 9
, AUVINIVEE BINRSTIEML GHOT - dNHOIN

005°2IE'LS 0s 0s os 0s 005°2IE'LS FAVUOIN TVINVHOIN 3MUHEON g ce
AMVINIWITI SORIEIN GUVHOIM - SNHIZN

20

65£'e8P'es oS os s os 8SE'EOr'es 3JOTIANG ONITHNG 3ASIN
AMVANINSTA SQHEON GHVHOR - d3i8

000'052°L$ 0s 0§ os os 000'052°tS AMVANSWIE MINNSaI3ML QU0 - SAVHDLN JINBISS € v ]
AYVANING T3 ¥INWSOIIML QHOT- 848

000'000'81$ 0s 0s 0$ 0s 000'000'6)$ ANVANINGTI 30/MBIN GHVHOR - IOVHDIN JINSIZS z N [4
ANVANINTTI ICEIN OUVHOR - SdB

000'000'v3 os 0 oS 0$ 000'000°'rS IAVHIAN NWSES ' 7] !
AUVINGWNIT3 AYWOH M 2 - 8dS

Bupung (7] mnog sany om) oug opiL ‘oNsumssgey ‘o fipopd
(20T mo) Jeap J80A Jue) a0 ofoad 1insiq joojdg  jaeford Bunspey
910Z-NVI~L0 :0jeg uoISSRUGNS UB|d (TitdeD) 010Z/3I0Z uweA ueld fmided JRSUNNISOMA MON OF  :101081( [ooYag
S0°0ZE030p :uoIRIOA Aewuing uejd [ejided Jeap 8Ald - ZdD M

(1qua) zusso; upney B euncsey PPy
¥S:40:96 D4OZ NVF 20 uopusnp3 jo Anspunn :



ciozebug

000'005'1$ 000°00S'1S os 0s os 0s "3AIS TO0HOS GIZISUITNN S0 NOIBNVAX3 LIS a0 962511
ANVININTE) SIHOIEH LHONVNNQOD - dX33LS
€00'000'CS 000'000'2$ 0s 0s os os LS WOHIS GIZISHIONN JO NOISNVIXD IS 262511
AHVANINGIE NMATIN GHOT - XTILS
000'000'vS 0s 000'000"v$ 0s os os AUVINIWETE WiVd SHNH NOISNIXE 3LS 894
TO0HDS HEVd SWNH - HGAUE
000'000'vS 0s £00'000'vS 0s os as NOLLIOOV ANVANSWITI HIIBVZN3 N3N0 AN [}
AUVIN3WST3 H138VZN3 NI3n0 - 0OV
000'000°2S oS oS 0s 000'000°2S oS NOISNVCXE ZLIE ONITUNG IINYNILNIVIN N 4}
SILNIV BNOIVA - IXFINS
000'021% 08 os 0s 000'021S os AMVANSNTTE ¥IONBJS LUIGUSH 3aVND4N TVORLOITS WiN
ABVININT 12 MION3DS LH3E3H - JND3E
000's21$ 0s os os 000°SL1S as ANVINSNTE HL3BVZITE NIIN0 30VHOdN YL B v
AHVINZNI T3 HI38BVZIE N33N0 - dNO3 B
000's42$ 0s 0s os 000's22$ os 00HIS TIAGN HOOUBNSTO IGVHDSN WIINVHIIN N
I00HIS FIAGIN HOOUENITO - dNHIIN
Bujpuny oA o4 sunyy om) eug LT ‘oNeoumejey oN  Apopg
(L] e LI 1mo) o) 8 Jeop wefosd WiNsa oydg  19efoud Bupspy
9L0T-NVYIr-L0 19190 LOjSSIHUQNS e (Mide 91025102 :ue, ueld [eded) JSUUNSIAL MBN OF  IOINSI] jooydg

SO°0TCOIPA (UOIRIOA
(Laud) 2wesoy tiAey
¥5:10°94 8102 NVI 20

Arewung ueld fejded Jee p 6AYd - ZdD



gjo celled

_mmv.oz.;ma _ ' jejon
T~
N
000'000'ZS 000'000'2S 0s 0s 08 os 45 TOOHIS 3I0CIN HONNE QITASHITNN 30 NOISNVIXI (4 ozESHL | 02
T00HI8 AN HONOKOFSNIIND - dXIALS
U { 7 (! gm
000'000'2$ 000'000'c$ os os as 0s TO0HIS QIZISHIGNN 20 NOIENVAXE TS YA YISV (13 v 6l
TDO0MDS TT00WN 3018 153M - X3S
000°000'2$ 0% oS 000'000°2S 0s os "ALIS I00HIS QFTISUFANN 4 NOISNVAXS 3115 8l siest) | O
AHVININSTI UIINIGS LHIBHIH - IXTALS
000'000'2S o$ 000'000'2$ oS o$ 0s AUVINITET HAOIN GHVHOR NOISNIDXT 3016 1 Syeall | 11
AHVANSNITI ICIMEDN QUVHON - XIS
Gujpuny QA4 anod sayy ami sup L T “ON 8200180y ‘oN  Kpoyd
moy ) o) Jeep EL1) N Jwop Pefoug Pmeig ooyag  159foid Bugepey
9102-NV{-20 ‘ej8Q LOISSRUQNS BB(d [eded 9L0Z/EI0Z  Lme) ueyd jepded) JSISURLISIAA MON OF  19NSIC IoOUDS
§0'02E01004 uDISI0A Alewsung uejd jepde) JedA aAld - Zdd M
(1aud) 2unso) upaay 10 sunosey E

¥S:10:01 SLOZ NP 20

uopeanp3 Jo AnSpiN



	161025 Open Agenda - draft
	Open Pages



